From: Tabatha Sisson

To: Council Clerk
Subject: Council meeting 8-26-24
Date: Monday, August 26, 2024 8:42:16 AM

You don't often get email from tabsisson49@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

It's been two weeks since I was here to make a public plea for someone, anyone, to investigate
the conduct of Municipal Court Clerk Cindy Dinovo's decades long history of abuse of power
in office. The Columbus Dispatch investigated and wrote a scathing article about Clerk
Dinovo's history and I waited. Crickets. Crickets from everyone except concerned citizens
who are waiting for some answers.

How has this behavior been allowed to continue? How are you not outraged? Delaware City
Council, have any of you made public statements against Clerk Dinovo's use of racial slurs
and the repeated, multiple settled lawsuits for bad behavior in the workplace? How much
taxpayer money has been paid to settle these lawsuits against Clerk Dinovo while you ask
citizens to approve tax hike this November? Do you think the public has a right to question
that?

Where is the Delaware County Republican Party on one of their very own endorsed office
holders? Why haven't we heard from you? Are those who sponsored her last fundraiser going
to speak out against this? Jeff Balzer, Andrew Brenner, Gary Merrill, Melissa Schiffel, Brian
Lorenz, Beth Lear? Are you going to continue giving money to someone like this? How many
more people need to come forward and say the same things? How much more taxpayer hush
money needs to be spent settling lawsuits to make Clerk Dinovo's wrongdoings get swept
under the rug?

Why has this been allowed to continue? Because of silence. I'm told there is nothing Human
Resources or City Council can do because she's an elected official. She's only accountable to
the people. I ask you HOW can people even be aware of this if you're all SILENT. How are
the citizens supposed to know? She's endorsed by the Republican Party and runs their slate
card. Thousands and thousands of dollars paid out in lawsuits no one would be talking about if
I wasn't here.

More and more people keep coming forward. Investigate this people and stop the silence.

Thank you,
Tabatha Sisson
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From: Tabatha Sisson

To: Council Clerk
Subject: Amended Council meeting 8-26-24
Date: Monday, August 26, 2024 4:29:03 PM

You don't often get email from tabsisson49@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

Sarah,
I have Amended my letter.

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
in office. The Columbus Dispatch investigated and wrote a scath*ing article about Clerk
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
to speak out against this? Barb Lewis, Melissa Jordan, Jeff Benton, Jeff Balzer, Natalie Fravel,
George Kaitsa, Brian Larenz, Andrew Brenner, Beth Lear, Gary Merrell, Melisa Schiffel. Are
you going to continue giving money to someone like this? How many more people need to
come forward and say the same things? How much more taxpayer hush money needs to be
spent settling lawsuits to make Clerk Dinovo's wrongdoings get swept under the rug?

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
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